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       March 10, 2021 
 
To the Honorable 
The Board of Fire and Police Commissioners 
200 East Wells Street, Room 706 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 
 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
Our current Systems Analyst – Assistant (TeleStaff Administrator) has been out on long-term sick leave, and we are looking 
at it being some time yet before she can return to her duties. We had a short-term solution, using a return-to-work member 
with excellent computer skills, but now that option is close to being exhausted. 
 
Since we need someone to fulfill the necessary daily job duties of administering our staffing software, TeleStaff, we are 
asking your Honorable Board to grant us permission to hire, on a non-benefit, temporary (< 90 day) basis, Assistant Chief 
David C. Votsis, who will be retiring effective May 1, 2021. His temporary appointment would begin on May 3, 2021. We will be 
using position authority from one 911 Dispatcher vacancy for his salary. I have enclosed his résumé for your review, and the 
TeleStaff Administrator job description. 
 
       Respectfully, 
 
 
 
       AARON LIPSKI 
       Acting Chief 
AL/jlb 
Enclosures 
F&P:N/A 
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Approved by the BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSIONERS 
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